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Coney Island West Parcel A RFP 

Project # 11122 

Q&A #2 

Apri l  23, 2025 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following are responses to specific and general questions about the Coney Island West 
Parcel A Request for Proposals (the “RFP”).  Please note that some questions have been edited 
and/or paraphrased for clarity and/or to anonymize them. All capitalized or defined terms in this 
Q&A document have the meanings provided in the RFP. 

Administrative 

1. Q: Do any of the appendix documents like the background questionnaire need to be
submitted before the deadline, or are all documents submitted with the proposal for
approval?

A: No documents, appendix or otherwise, need to be submitted before the deadline. Rather, all
materials should be included in the Respondent’s Proposal. For more information on what
Proposals should include, please reference the “Proposal Requirements” section of the RFP and
Appendix D: Proposal Contents.

2. Q: Appendix D: Proposal Contents doesn’t have a Tab 7. Is there a Tab 7 or was this a
typo?

A: This was a typo. There is no Tab 7. Proposals should include only the tabs listed in Appendix
D.

Site Context 

3. Q: Does NYCEDC have access to a site survey that shows the dimensions of the
proposed lot line?

A: Please see the approved map X-2716 attached to this document. The map displays the
dimensions of Parcel A.

4. Q: West 21st and West 22nd are currently two-way streets. Will they become one-way after
the development or remain as they are? And what about the Ocean Way?

A: West 21st, West 22nd, and Ocean Way will be two-way streets after the development of Parcel
A.
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M/WBE 

5. Q: Tab 11 references Appendix D-2 M/WBE Participation Proposal, is this meant to 
reference the documents under the M/WBE section (Appendix E1-E2)? 

A: Correct. Addendum #2, which has been posted to the RFP webpage, addresses this issue. 
Tab 11 should reference the documents under the M/WBE section (Appendix E1-E2). Proposals 
should include both the M/WBE Narrative Form and the M/WBE Participation Plan, which can be 
found at https://edc.nyc/vendor-resources. 

 

https://edc.nyc/vendor-resources
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